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                        Date: 02.11.2023 

Bid Bulletin No 1 
Reference No.: RFQ Clothing kits 

 
Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the provision of  Clothing kits through an 

establishment of a Multiple Vendor Long Term Agreement (LTA) with a 

duration of 3 (three) years. 

Question 1: 
 
At which stage, exact sizes will be asked for? 

 
Answer 1: 

 

The exact sizes will be known prior of the issuance of each Purchase order. 
 
 

Question 2: 
  
Are clothing items referred only to adult men and women or also to kids? 

 
Answer 2: 
  
The clothing items are only for adults’ sizes. 
 

Question 3: 
 
Which incoterms are applied? In case of DAP, which is the place of final destination? 

 

Answer 3: 
 
Incoterms applied are DAP (Mainland of Greece). For the ease of reference, commonly used 
locations are presented in the Annex 1- Schedule of Requirements. 

 
Question 4:  
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Are specifications proposed and preferred ones or minimum accepted ones? 

 
Answer 4: 
The specifications are the minimum acceptable. 

 
 
Question 5:  
 
Is it accepted for samples to arrive at your premises after the deadline of bids or should 
everything be sent before the deadline of bids? 
 

Answer 5: 
 
All samples should be delivered before the deadline for the bids. 
 


